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Eric Forcier
Acting Deputy Secretary of State

David M. Scanlan
Secretary of State

Patricia Lovejoy
Senior Deputy Secretary of State

May 25, 2022

Honorable Christopher Sununu
Governor

State House

Concord NH 03301

Dear Governor Sununu:

In accordance with RSA 21-G:29, I1I(b) I bring forward the following nomination for re-
appointment to the Executive Branch Ethics Committee.

¢ DaleS. Kuehne, r- Manchester NH 03104

In accordance with RSA 21-G:29, VI, we are requesting Mr. Kuehne be re-appointed for
a term ending June 30, 2024.

Sincerely,

David M. Scanlan
Secretary of State
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